
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 1 11301 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAMlyoming Armory 

Scope Ventilation Upgrades (Rebid) 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 13967 

Bid opening date and time 21812012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/8/2012 13767 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate kd 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

U NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
-- - - -- 

z ~ i ~ ~ ~ ~ s  - Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of ~wardability? BOND % BID BOND - L @ ~  BID 
Mugen Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $45,153.00 
41 51 - 27th Street 8/4/2012 

Dorr MI 49323 

Ter Horst 8 Rinzerna Construction Company 

5990 East Fulton, Suite A 
Ada MI 49301 

5.00% Bond $46,950.00 

69 

Bultsma Construction 
1061 5 Burlingame Avenue 

Byron Center MI 49315 

5.00% Bond $49,291 .OO 

West Coast Builders 8 Constructors, Inc. 
421 1 34th Street 
Dorr M 49323 

Check $49,999.00 

9301 904088 $2,500.00 

44th Street Construction, LLC 
650 - 44th Street, SE 
Grand Rapids MI 495487576 

Yes 5.00% Bond $59,890.00 

Allied Mechanical Services 
P.O. Box 2587 
Kalamazoo MI 49003 

5.00% Bond $67,900.00 

511 1 11301 . AGY Page 1 of 2 



Bid Package # 2 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 511 1 11301 . AGY 

L.D. Docsa Associates, Inc. 
1605 King Highway 
Kalamazoo MI 49001 

Yes exoires 5.00% Bond 
411 61201 3 

FHC Mechanical 5.00% Bond $88,500.00 
2509 29th Street SW, Box 91 00 
Wyoming MI 49509 

@ 

EVR. Inc. Yes Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $1 02,000.00 
1558 Haslett Road 6111201 2 
Haslett MI 48840 

511 1 11301 . AGY Page 2 of 2 I 



DMB412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 51 1 1 12104 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAMlashtenaw Armory 

Scope ModifylClean Indoor Range 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 13966 

Bid opening date and time 2/6/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 41812012 13766 

Director I@ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Addendum @I 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
-? -- - -- - - - -- - -  - -  
@?ER%:- ~ua l i f l ed  Dis. Veteran? CeR of ~wardab i l i t ~?  - BOND 96 BID-E@NO BA$E BID 
Antler Construction Yes Yes ex~ims 5.00% Bond $k,500.00 
5055 Bellvilie Road 7161201 3 
Canton M 481 88 

Global Green Service Group 
271 13 powers 
Dearborn Heights MI 48125 

5.00% Bond 

Technical Service Professionals, LLC 
12M1 Stark Road 
Livonia MI 48150 

5.00% Bond 

Pro-Tech Environmental, Inc. 
15 North Park, P.O. Box 141014 
Grand Rapids MI 4951 4-1 01 4 

5.00% Bond $23,450.00 

STE Contracting, LLC 
2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303 

Mt. Clemens MI 48043 

5.00% Bond $26,500.00 

511 1 12104 . AGY Page I of I 



DMB-4 12 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recorr~rr~endation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, M~chigan 48909 File Number 51 I 1 12105 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlOlympia Armory 

Scope ModifylClean Indoor Range 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 13984 

Bid opening date and time 21812012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4181201 2 13784 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low @I Adequate El 
Second Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 

Third • Addendum 
Additional Funds 5 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
-- . - 

BIDDERS ~ua l i f ied  Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability7 BOND % .FJID-&ND _ e E  BID 
DMC Consultants. Inc (dba DMC Construction, I 5.00% Bond $4,450.00 
13500 Foley Street 
Detroit MI 48227 

Set Construction, Inc. 
7800 Intervale 
Detroit MI 48238 

Global Green Service Group 
271 13 Powers 
Dearborn Heights MI 48125 

5.00% Bond $1 5,600.00 

Antler Construction 
5055 Bellville Road 
Canton M 48188 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 9,900.00 

DRV contractors, LLC 
51 667 Or0 Drive 
Shelby Township MI 48315 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $24,200.00 
5151201 2 

Technical Service Professionals, LLC 
12641 Stark Road 
Livonia MI 48150 

5.00% Bond $24,815.00 

511 1 12105 . AGY Page 1 of 2 



Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 1 File Number 51 1 1 12105 . AGY 

Pro-Tech Environmental, Inc. 
15 North Park, P.O. Box 141014 
Grand Rapids MI 49514-1014 

5.00% Bond $29,500.00 

STE Contracting, LLC 
2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303 
Mt. Clemens MI 48043 

5.00% Bond $29,500.00 

W-3 Construction Company 
7601 Second Avenue 
Detroit MI 48202 

Bond 

511 1 12105 . AGY Page 2 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recomme~idation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 112106 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlTaylor Armory 

Scope ModifylClean Indoor Range 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 13986 

Bid opening date and time 21812012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/8/2012 13786 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 

Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Addendum El 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECLlRlTY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cett of Awardability? BOND % 'WD .BOND BASE BID 
Set Construction, Inc. Check $1 1,590.00 
7800 Intervale 1023282 $600.00 
Detroit MI 48238 

Global Green Service Group 
271 13 Powers 

Dearborn Heigh'ts Mi 481 25 

5.00% Bond 

Antler Construction Yes 5.00% Bond $26,000.00 

5055 Bellville Road 
Canton M 481 88 

STE Contracting, LLC 5.00% Bond 
2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303 

Mt. Clemens MI 48043 $29'500.00@ 

W-3 Construction Company 
7601 Second Avenue 
Detroit MI 48202 

5.00% Bond 

Pro-Tech Environmental, Inc. 
15 North Park, P.O. Box 141014 
Grand Rapids MI 49514-1014 

5.00% Bond 

511 1 12106 . AGY Page 1 of 2 



Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P .O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 1 File Number 511 112106 . AGY 

DRV Contractors, LLC 
51 667 Or0 Drive 
Shelby Township MI 48315 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond 
5151201 2 $33'600'00 0 

Technical Service Professionals, LLC 5.00% Bond $34,437.00 
12641 Stark Road 
Uvonia MI 48150 

511 / 12106 . AGY Page 2 of 2 



DMW12 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 1 12108 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAIUSPFO 

Scope Modify Loading Docks 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 25500 

Bid opening date and time 2/8/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/6/2012 

Director !% SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Addendum @I 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
---- 
BIDDERS - Qualified Dis. Veteran? cek of Awardability7 BOND % B_ID BOND - BASE BID 
Bultsma Construction 5.00% Bond $34,750.00 
1061 5 Burlingame Avenue 
Byron Center MI 4931 5 

West Coast Builders & Constructors, Inc. 
421 1 34th Street 
Dorr M 49323 

Check $36.800.00 

9301 904089 $2,500.00 Q 

Miller Davis 
1029 Portage Street 
Kalamazoo MI 49001 

- - - -  

5.00% Bond 

Mugen Construction, Inc. 
41 51 - 27th Street 
Dorr MI 49323 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond 
8/4/2012 

Laux Construction, LLC 
1535 Jessop Road 
Dansville MI 4881 9 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond 
2181201 3 

Bender & Pociask Construction, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $47,600.00 
1475 Shepherd Road 
Tecumseh MI 49286 

W 

511 1 12108 . AGY Page 1 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 10196) 

Bid Package # 1 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 511 112108 . AGY 

Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $47,900.00 
4224 Keller Road 811 61201 3 
Holt MI 48842 

HBC Contracting Yes expires 5.00% Bond $48.720.00 
21 70 Apollo Drive 8191201 2 
Lansing MI 48906 

L.D. Docsa Associates, Inc. 

1605 King Highway 
Kalamazoo MI 49001 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $51,000.00 
411 61201 3 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $55,000.00 
611 1201 2 

Richard L. Darr Builder, LLC 

9720 W. Winegar Road 
Laingsburg MI 48848 

511 I 12108 . AGY Page 2 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # I Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 111064 . AGY 

Agency Name MDOTIDivision of Operations, Maintenance 

Scope New Fencing 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 58508 

Bid opening date and time 2/8/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4181201 2 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Ed Adequate El 
Second @I Revised W.O.1M.O.P. Additional Funds $ 
Third I@ Addendum Bd 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- - 
BIDDERS "' Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND % **ND W E  BID 
Dewitt Fence Company 5.00% Bond $26,547.00 
3236 W. ST. Joesph 
Lansing MI 4891 7 

American Fence 8 Supply, Inc. 
21 200 Schoenherr 
Warren MI 48089 

5.00% Bond $29.795.00 

Marquette Fence Company, Inc. 
1446 M-28 East 

Marquette MI 49855 

5.00% Bond $29,879.00 

Spartan Fence, Inc. 
10808 S. Bennett 
Morrice MI 48857 

5.00% Bond $30,700.00 

Riteway Fence Company 5.00% Bond 
6539 Burroughs Avenue 
Sterling Heights MI 48314 

Bender 8 Pociask Construction, Inc. 
1475 Shepherd Road 
Tecumseh MI 49286 

Yes 5.00% Bond 

591 1 11064 . AGY Page 1 of 1 


